KINGSTON DAYS COMMITTEE

Minutes May 17, 2018

In Attendance - Lynn, Carol, Victoria, Charlotte V, Charlotte B, Krista, Nick, Natasha, Holly

Visitor - Gordon Gainty

Not in attendance Kathi, Charlie, Alyssa, Rebecca

Meeting called to order at 7:06 P.M

Donations were given to Krista.

Eastman's Corner may do some type of donation. There has been an application sent and contact with Charlotte V..

Lynn has memorial paragraph and pictures for Joe Thompson from Jed and Kelly.

Discussion of Minutes from April meeting; motion was made by Nick, second Holly, to approve April minutes as amended. Approved.

Treasures Report – Lynn met with Cindy at town hall to separate revenue and expenses between Kingston Days and 325th Celebration.

Victoria – Spoke with David regarding pricing for souvenirs and clothing to sell at Kingston Days. Also had information on Volunteer NH. They may be able to provide volunteers.

Krista – Spoke regarding donations for raffles. She is continuing to contact businesses. Kathi spoke with Krista about possible use of debit or credit card. Many people only carry debit card and not cash. Lynn will check with the town hall to see if there would be something available for the committee to use.

Nick and Gordon will reach out to Phil at Alternative Sales for orders, Lynn will issue PO's.

Gordon Gainty attended regarding Kommittee Kitchen. He went through some of the food orders needed. He asked about gluten free food. It's a tremendous inconvenience to the volunteers. The Kommittee only has two grills. Approximately ten (10) people last year ordered gluten free. We may do gluten free buns. We will be keeping the same menu and pricing.

Charlotte V – applications have been sent out. She will get insurance from the vendors. Charlotte V mentioned that she would be resigning from working with the vendors next year, she is not sure at this time if she is leaving the committee.

Holly – sent out yard sale flyers.

Lynn said she met with Rebecca the director of the Library, they commented that they will do face painting – Charlotte V will reach out to them.

Carol – Spoke to three additional winery's regarding attending the event. Jewell Towne will give us an answer the middle of July. We are waiting to hear from the other two winery's. Insurance certificates will be obtained when we receive paperwork from YMCA. The price will remain at \$10.00 per person. Bell and Goose will donate cheese. We will provide grapes, crackers and small appetizers which Gordon and Nick can order with our full food order.

Lynn – NH Patriot Riders applied for the Bingo license.

Lynn – Working with Chief Briggs to find another location for the carnival workers to stay. The new high school is a possibility.

Lynn discussed with Charlotte B when Pete's Sewer Service will deliver the porta a potties, how many, and on what days and their service schedule.

Lynn reviewed the entertainment schedule. The beer tent is on Friday.

Natasha – She is setting up all the events on Facebook. She needs the list of events.

Motion to accept Treasurer's report, Carol, second Victoria. Motion was carried to place the Treasurer's on file.

Motion to adjourn made by Victoria second was made by Nick. Motions carries, adjourned 8:30 PM.

.